National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

By post and e mail
RiversideEP@plannninginspectorate.gov.uk

17th September 2019

Dear Sir

Subject: Cory - Riverside Energy Park - Parcel 13/14 -
Planning Inspectorate Reference Number: EN010093
Acceptance of Option Agreement

Withdrawal of Relevant Representation

| am writing in relation to the application for a Development Consent Order (‘DCO”) made to
the Secretary of State under the Planning Act 2008 (“the Application”) for powers to
construct, operate and maintain an integrated Energy Park, known as Riverside Enery Park
("REP")..

| made a relevant representation (RR-001) dated 4 January 2019 in respect of the DCO
application. At that time the Book of Reference included three land parcels in my land
ownership being parcels 13/14, 13/16 and 14/05. It also recorded my ownership of the
subsoil in plot 13/13 and rights of access over plot 13/15 Cory and their agents Ardent have
engaged with me during the examination. As a result of that engagement plots 13/16 and
14/05 have been removed from the Order limits. in May this year. We are currently in
discussions and we have agreed the terms for an option agreement in respect of the
remaining plot 13/14, which is being progressed.

Cory’s approach has been to try and reach voluntary agreement with me as an affected
landowner by the proposed compulsory acquisition powers included in the draft DCO for
REP. In the event that we are unable to finalise an option | acknowledge that | am entitled
to the Compensation Code if Cory rely on the use of DCO powers.

On this basis | confirm that | now withdraw my objection set out in relevant representation
RR-001 to the Application and that | no longer wish to participate in the examination.

For the avoidance of doubt |, pursuant to section 102(1ZA) of the Planning Act 2008, no
longer wish to be an Interested Party in respect of the Examination.

| would be grateful if you could please acknowledge receipt of this letter.
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